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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP) # CTY-3131
Customer Information System (CIS) Solution Implementation
Addendum
Update 04/22/13

The following is additional information regarding RFP #CTY-3131, titled Customer Information System (CIS) Solution Implementation released on April 2, 2013.  The Proposal due date remains unchanged.
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Sr. Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Additions/Revisions/
Deletions

	1 
	04/04/13
	04/04/13
	a) Is the scope restricted to Oracle products and consulting services?
b) Is the City interested in considering a different vendor solution?
	a) Yes, as referenced in the RFP.

b) No.  


	

	2 
	04/09/13
	04/10/13
	Does the scope of the RFP involve deployment of Oracle MDM and Smart Grid Gateway?  (criticality 1)
	Yes.  
	

	3 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	From the functional requirement sheet, we see some of the requirements pointing to the solution using Mobile Workforce Management (MWM) application. 
a) Is Oracle MWM implementation included in the current scope 
b) Is it Ok to propose an interim solution for the current CIS scope?
	a) No.   
b) The MWM is not within the scope of this RFP.  
	

	4 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	Does the City expect to deploy a single CC&B instance running on a common database for both SPU and SCL? 
	Yes, that is the intent.
	

	5 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	Is Banner the only source of customer data information that needs to be converted or are there some other systems that you think needs to be extracted from a source and converted?
	There will likely be other systems but Banner is the primary source of information. 
	

	6 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	I believe you have Metavante and you also indicated that you’re moving to Kubra to some extent but CSS could also do elements that Kubra is doing, is there an end game in mind where you expect CCSS to accomplish where Kubra ends?
 
	Kubra has a total contract life through 2021, if the City exercises all their contract extension options.

Kubra provides service to the entire City as well as City Light (SCL)/Seattle Public Utilities (SPU).  It will be required as part of the package to exist with Kubra.

 However, if you see an opportunity that the City should be aware of because of redundant functionality, you can let us know in your response.

	 

	7 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	Service Order – What will reside in WAMS and MAXIMO vs. what will be brought within the products being implemented?
	There are a lot of redundant pieces of functionality between Work and Asset Management Systems.  Service Order is an area where these systems come together.

We may have many needs for Service Requests, for example, sending work out for Technical Metering to read the meters, or making sure the customer has new service, etc.  

The value the System Integrator will bring, will be in identifying how to utilize the functionality within the collection of the system and to deliver the business needs of the City.


	

	8 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	Will there be other major initiatives, on the business side or I.T. side that will be competing with the same resources that this project will be relying upon?
	The City has many initiatives going forward, however this is an important and one of the most critical systems for the City.  For this reason we will be staffing this project accordingly.
	

	9 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	As you think about your own internal resources, could there be an obvious conflict with someone’s time to support this project?
	The project was built knowing that we had to have a business case on resources that would be needed for this project; therefore we are not going to be resource short.
	

	10 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	Implementation Services – The opening paragraph states you can deviate from the order listed but from a comparative stand-point is it easier for you if we reply in the same order as listed so it is easier to make comparison more easily? 
	Some vendors would have a very different methodology that may not fit to the numbering scheme that we have outlined.   So as not to be prescriptive, we have allowed the Vendor to organize and present their own work based on the information provided in the Implementation Service Document.

	

	11 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	Implementation Services – With respect to Business Process Redesign:

Since this is a fixed priced response and you’re looking for fit-gap analysis and possible redesign or optimization of business process, how do we estimate what the scope of redesigns may be? 

Do we take the Oracle URM’s and estimate that or do you make a certain percentage of redesign? 
Do you have any guidance on this aspect?
	Looking at the URM is a good place to start.  If you need to qualify some assumptions in your RFP that would be helpful.  
As a Utility, we’re looking for an opportunity to utilize the processes in the System to their fullest extent and to deliver the best practice. 
The City expects that they will likely need to change its existing business process to align with that software.   
	

	12 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	Functional Requirements – 

We see some requirements pointing to solutions using Mobile Workforce Management.  Is Oracle MWM implementation included in current scope or is it okay to propose an interim solution for the CIS scope?
	Mobile Workforce Management is not within the scope of the implementation.  
The City welcomes you to propose something you would like the City to entertain, but you need to keep the costs separate. 

	

	13 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	There are some reporting requirements on Mobile Workforce, scheduling and other associated fields in Excel.  Is it pure reports that need the existing system to CIS?
	Yes, there are requirements regarding work and where it is in the queue.  

For example, if you are using your billing system and you know that you have a work scheduled for a customer, and you’re also interfacing with Work and Asset Management System or to your Maximo System you want your Call Center representative to be able to tell the customer where it is in the queue and that is the type of scheduling reporting.
	

	14 
	04/10/13
	04/10/13
	Can you provide the contact information to the Equal Compliance Coordinator?
	Steven Larson at (206) 684-4529 or steven.larson@seattle.gov 


	

	15 
	04/11/13
	04/18/13
	Would the City consider a proposal for just the MDM/SGG and related CSS/BI components as a stand-alone proposal so that it may be combined with any other preferred SI for the CIS?

a)  If so, are there minimum requirements related to MDM (v2?) implementations that the City requires?
	The City Is not looking for a partial solution.  The City is looking for a Prime Vendor to implement the Customer Information System.  Any vendor who may have a partial solution is encouraged to partner with a prime vendor.


	

	16 
	04/11/13
	04/12/13
	In 8.0 SOW Interfaces.doc, the integration with MDMS states that “all MDMS interfaces are owned by SCL.” Does that mean that SIs should not include estimates for the configuration/setup/etc of these interfaces to MDM (e.g., setting up and testing the SGG MV90 Adapter or the integration package between MDM & CCB)?


	The reference “all MDMS interfaces are owned by SCL” is meant to distinguish the fact that the SCL will be the utility requiring the MDM system.  SPU does not plan on using the MDM system for water meters. 


	

	17 
	04/11/13
	04/12/13
	In 8.1 SOW Overview.doc, we should assume that the City will also license the MDM to CCB Integration package, correct?
	Yes.  

You should assume the City will license the MDM to CCB integration package.  


	

	18 
	04/11/13
	4/16/13
	In order to provide a thorough and complete response to the RFP, would the City consider a two-week extension to the due date? 
	No extensions will be granted.
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